
From: (Thirty4/7)  
Sent: 17 May 2019 14:46 
To: : (Thirty4/7) 
Subject: AGENDA - Decarbonising Wales’ Economy Roundtable - 3pm 21st May, Cardiff 
 
Please find attached a summary Agenda for the Decarbonising Wales’ Economy Roundtable event 
next Tuesday, 21st May. The event is taking place in the Civic Suite, Park Plaza Hotel, Greyfriars Road, 
Cardiff, CF10 3AL, and begins at 3pm. 
 
Please note the overarching discussion topics (included on the Agenda) in advance of the event – we 
are keen to understand the key issues from your organisation’s perspective. 
 
We have a fully booked event with attendees from the following organisations: 

 Afallen 

 Barton Willmore 

 Burges Salmon 

 ECO2 

 Elgin Energy 

 Innogy 

 IWA 

 Marine Energy Council 

 Marine Energy Wales 

 National Infrastructure Commission for Wales 

 Natural Resources Wales 

 REG Windpower 

 RenewableUK Cymru 

 RES 

 SP Energy Networks 

 Thirty4/7 Communications 

 Vattenfall 

 Welsh Government 

 
I look forward to seeing you there. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Will 
 
Will Morgan 
Director 
 
 
www.thirty47.co.uk 
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